

Joann M. Plyman, R.N.

1211 Sunrise Court
Rochelle, Illinois 61068
(815) 991-7099
Cell (319) 461-2930
jowoman1st@hotmail.com

Overview: Associate Degree Registered Nurse with over 30 years of professional experience, primarily in hospital emergency and office urgent care environments.

Competencies: Urgent Care/Office Nursing: Former Staff Nurse in a family practice office in Washington, Iowa and at an Urgent Care facility affiliated with Methodist Medical Center in Peoria, Illinois. Responsibilities included lab draws, pt. care, phone triage, giving medication, assisting physicians, etc.

Emergency Nursing: Emergency Staff Nurse in four different hospitals with care responsibilities including triage of patients, assisting physicians in providing treatment, administering medications, being a preceptor, and overseeing ER technicians and physical examinations. Certified in BLS, ACLS, Need re-certified in PALS and TNCC.

General Nursing: Have been a floor nurse prior to becoming an emergency room nurse. Have worked as a "float" nurse in most other areas in the hospital, including a Medical-Surgical-Orthopedic floor.

Convalescent Care: Worked full-time and weekend duty at a convalescent home as an LPN. Familiar with the treatment regimens and recurrent problems found in this population.

Employment

History:

Registered Nurse (Convenient Care Clinic)(Urgent Care Clinic)
February 2012 to current
Formerly DeKalb Clinic-Now KPG-Part of Northwestern
1850 Gateway Drive
Sycamore, Illinois 60178

Registered Nurse (Emergency Room)
December 2002 to June 2011 (per diem to 6/04)
Washington County Hospital
400 E. Polk Street
Washington, Iowa 52353

Employment

History continued: *Registered Nurse (office)*
October 2002 to June 2004
Family Practice of Washington, PC (Formerly Mercy Family Medicine)
Washington, IA 52353

Registered Nurse (Urgent Care)
May 2000 to October 2001
Methodist Med Pointe
Morton, Illinois 61550

Registered Nurse (Emergency Room)
December 1989 to April 2000
Great River Medical Center (formerly Burlington Medical Center)
1223 S. Gear Avenue
West Burlington, Iowa 52655

Registered Nurse (Emergency Room)
September 1989 to December 1989 (during strike at BMC)
Unity Health Care (formerly Muscatine General Hospital)
1609 Cedar Street
Muscatine, Iowa 52761

Registered Nurse (Emergency Room)
August 1988 to September 1989
Burlington Medical Center

Registered Nurse (Emergency Room)
August 1986 to August 1988
OSF Community Medical Center (formerly Community Memorial Hospital)
Monmouth, Illinois 61462

Registered Nurse (Medical/Surgical/Orthopedics)
August 1985 to August 1986
Blessing Hospital
Quincy, Illinois 62301

Registered Nurse (Medical/Surgical/Orthopedics)
May 1984 to August 1985
Burlington Medical Center

Licensed Practical Nurse ("Float Pool" Nurse - Worked all floors)
May 1980 to May 1984
Burlington Medical Center

Education: Associate Degree in Nursing, 1984
Southeastern Community College
West Burlington, Iowa 52655

Licensed Practical Nurse, 1980
Southeastern Community College
West Burlington, Iowa 52655

References: Dr. Jim Kolar, M.D.
KPG-Part of NorthWestern Clinic
1850 Gateway Drive
Sycamore, Illinois 60178
(815) 895-3143

Cathy Buffington RN (My former boss in ER)
1230 South Iowa Avenue
Washington IA. 52353
(319) 461-6875

Additional References Available Upon Request

Personal: Age 55. Married. Mother of 19 year old twin boys, Matthew and Ryan, and
and 15 year old daughter, Sarah. Excellent Health.

Relocated to Rochelle in 2011 due to husband's employment.